

Sussex Tech PTA Minutes May 6, 2024

Donna Linzalone called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm and led us in the Pledge of Allegiance. She also read the Mission of the Association.

The minutes from the April 8, 2024, meeting were accepted as record.

There was no correspondence sent & read.

There was no Treasury Report given this month.

President's Report by Donna Linzalone: She expressed the importance of participation in volunteering and donating food and drinks for the upcoming Dance Concessions. Also reminded that if a signer on a Project Graduation acct is no longer in the school, the PTA Officers must be notified as soon as possible.

Vice President Report was given by Diane DeGroat, and she announce that there were 75 paid Members.

PG 2024 – Have signed contract for Cruise for Project Graduation 2024 Celebration. Lawn signs are in, and Class of 2024 is officially done with Fundraising.

PG 2025 – FlipGive is ongoing, Got Sneaker Fundraiser collection is May 2nd (new date for Class of 2025 Tricky Tray, SC Miner's fundraiser will be set up in July 2024 for Star Wars night.

PG 2026 –Dine to Donate at Brother's Pizza, scheduled on April 12th, was profitable. They made approx. \$500. PG2026 Tricky Tray is scheduled for July 12th.

PG 2027 – Bleacher Seats and Beanie Fundraisers are scheduled for the end of the school year. Got approval for Stanley Charms (more information to follow). Ashley Farms Cheesecake Fundraiser has been pushed back to the Fall 2024.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. PTA Officers for next year's 2024 2025:
 - President: Dawn Baker
 - Vice President: Tara Lake
 - Secretary: Sara DiGiacomo
 - Treasurer: Katrina Manzo
 - Teacher Liaison: Polly Ward

2. Senior Scholarship Committee:

Volunteers: Alicia Sandage, Karolee Murphy, Diane DeGroat, Kristine Osterhoudt, and Stephanie McKay.

3. Teacher's Appreciation Lunch:

Will be held on Tuesday, May 7th.

Lunches will be ordered and picked up from Pizza One and delivered during the teachers' lunch periods. Volunteers: Donna Linzalone, Alicia Sandage, Becky Pascale, & Jennifer Buckalew

OLD BUSINESS:

PTA PG Classes will be running the Dance Competition Concessions. The dates are the following:

- Saturday, May 11th (Sunday, May 12th: Cancelled by Dance Company)
- Saturday, June 1st & Sunday, June 2nd (Cancelled)
- Saturday, June 15th (Cancelled)

Sign-up Genius have been created for PTA Dance Concessions:

We are still in need of volunteers from all grades (Students & Parents) and food / drinks donations:

Donations are so important as they <u>help offset the start costs</u> and the profits can be greater. Profits go towards: PTA Senior Scholarships, Teachers Appreciation Lunches, and each participating Project Graduation Class.

Link to Volunteer Sign-up: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C0A44ADA728AAF58-47777334-scts Link to Food / Drink Concession Stand Sign-up: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/10C0A44ADA728AAF58-48573832-scts

GOOD OF THE ASSOCIATION: Nothing to Report

Our next meeting is Monday, June 3^{rd,} 2024, at 7 pm in the school library.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm.

PTA Board Members in Attendance: Donna Linzalone - President, Diane DeGroat – Vice President, Alicia Sandage – Secretary, Jenny Deery - Treasurer

Other members in attendance: Polly Ward, Christine Staab, Jenn Buckalew, Mary Boutillette, Becky Pascale, Vincenza Commerato, Stella Commerato, Kristine Osterhoudt, Elizabeth Davenport, Amy & Joe Hickey, Jessica Merle, Dawn Baker. Tara Lake, Katrina Manzo, Sara DiGiacomo, Karolee Murphy, Taralyn Myers, Stephanie McKay, Julie Allen, Gabriella McConnoll, Angelica Czubkowski, Kristine Deppner, Natalie Guggino, Monika Ramsey, & Diana Ruiz Minichiello.